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Jerica Feller

From: Jovonn Elem-West <jwest@caputolawfirm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 3:04 PM
To: 15408684997@myfax.com
Cc: ncaputo@caputolawfirm.com; jfeller@caputolawfirm.com; jwest@caputolawfirm.com
Subject: Attn: Work Process Unit | FOIAP Request No.: 1458132-000 | Subject: Marry Me Jewelry Store
Attachments: 2020-07-15 Sarno FOI Response.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Kindly find the attached response for records with regard to FOIAP Request No. 1458132-000.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Atty. Jerica Feller directly at (312) 300-3813.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
JOVONN ELEM-WEST  
Senior Litigation Paralegal 

 
739 S. Western Ave., Suite 1, Chicago, IL 60612 
(312) 300-3800 (P) | (888) 463-5405 (F) 
jwest@caputolawfirm.com | www.caputolawfirm.com 
 
**WARNING REGARDING ANY FUNDING INSTRUCTIONS** 
Wire fraud is on the rise. OUR OFFICE DOES NOT PROVIDE ANY  FUNDING INSTRUCTIONS TO YOU FOR SENDING FUNDS. If you receive 
any such notice, DO NOT rely on it.  Call our office immediately.  For funding instructions, contact the Title Company directly. Use contact 
information found from an independent source, such as the sales contract, to verbally verify any funding instructions. We are not 
responsible for any wires sent by you to an incorrect bank account.  
  
NOTE:  
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This message and any attached files may contain Attorney Work-
Product or other information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, 
disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the 
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message and 
attached files without making any copies. 
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Jerica Feller

From: NoReply@MyFax.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 3:09 PM
To: jwest@caputolawfirm.com
Subject: Successful transmission to 15408684997. Re: Attn: Work Process Unit | FOIAP Request No.: 

1458132-000 | Subject: Marry Me Jewelry Store

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
myfax

 

Your fax was successfully sent to 15408684997 by MyFax. 

Fax Details 

Date: 2020-07-15 20:09:20 (GMT) 
Number of Pages: 5 
Length of Transmission: 226 seconds  
Receiving Machine Fax ID: 540 868 4997 

If you have any questions, please visit our online help center. 
 
Thank you for choosing MyFax. 
 
Sincerely, 
The MyFax Team 
 
Tip: Switch to an annual plan and save! Call (866) 378-2373 or email 
support@myfax.com. 

Home  |  Features  |  How it Works  |  Mobile App  |  Support 

© 2020 J2 Global, Inc. or its affiliates (collectively, “J2”). All rights reserved. 
MyFax is a registered trademark of J2. 
700 S. Flower St., 15th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 
This account is subject to the terms listed in the MyFax Customer Agreement.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
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